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109 West 9th Street, Suite 504
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March 27, 2013

Marlys Shulda
2012 Candidate for State Representative

6340 Millridge Street
Shawnee, KS 66218

Dear Ms. Shulda:

The January 10, 2013 Receipts & Expenditures Report that was filed on
behalf of your campaign indicated it was to be a termination report.
However, the Campaign Finance Act provides that you may not terminate
until such time as all funds are expended and any debts or obligations
are paid or forgiven.

Since a $500 contribution was not reported on the October 29, 2012, your
cash on hand at the close of period for the January 10, 2013 report is
$500, not $0 as indicated.

The October 29, 2012 report lists loan payables to you and Brian Shulda
in the amount of $410.18. If you want to terminate the campaign, the loan
payable balance must be forgiven and the disbursement of the $500 must
be explained in a letter to the Commission. You may do so at the bottom
of this letter and return it to our office. Otherwise, your treasurer
will be required to file yearly reports for your campaign.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,
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